

A cornice triggered avalanche on the east face of Mt. Abundance outside Cooke City. The party also witnessed a cornice breaking off on the northeast side of Miller Ridge. Cornices are big and easily triggered right now! Photo: P. Costain

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Mar 14, 2017

Cooke City, 2017-03-14